

www.cdramband.org Band Boosters Meeting Minutes Tuesday, January 4, 2022

- 1. Call to Order 7:30 Via Zoom
 - a. Welcome
 - b. Officers Introduction: Jen Brown, President; Kate Hall, Vice President; Steve Burns, Treasurer; Stacy Bowman, Financial Secretary; Sandy McClain, Recording Secretary; Christian Haugsby, Officer at Large; Heather Meyers, Officer at Large; Adrienne Burns; Mr. Tate and Mr. Bitner Band Directors
- 2. Minutes
 - a. Last meeting Minutes review
- 3. Directors Reports
 - a. Band Director, Mr. Tate: Thank you for attending the concerts and your support. County Bands auditions closing on the 18th. Hannah Jessup and Caitlyn _____ will be performing with the District Band in February. Indoor Drumline going well. Drills put on the floor. February Dues are due now. Fundraisers such as product sales, and Raffle Tickets for the TV are used to add to your student's accounts. Your student's funds can be used to help pay for things such as Dues, instrument rentals, lessons and trips.
 - b. Band Director, Mr. Bitner Thank you for attending and volunteering at Concerts. Thank you for all the donations to the Food Drive. Next concert series will be in March. Auditions for District Band and All State coming up. Pit Orchestra will be performing for the Spring Musical in March. Indoor Guard is running smoothly with Frau Butz.
 - i. Past Month Concerts and Events Review
 - ii. Upcoming Concerts, Programs and Events Indoor-RAM-A on Jan 22, 2022 and Craft Show
 - iii. Directors New Business
 - c. Student Officer's Report Unable to report tonight
 - i. President Eleanor Haugsby
 - ii. Vice President Vincent Jordan

4. Officers Reports

- a. Treasurer's Report Report was presented. Please see Steve Burns for specific questions.
- b. Financial Secretary's Report Report was presented. Please seeStacy Bowman for specific questions.
- Recording Secretary- position to be filled immediately: Sandy McClain motioned Sandy Gates to be elected to Recording Secretary. Motion was seconded.
 Motion passed. Thank you for your service.

5. General Business

- a. Scrip Heather Meyers Electronic and Physical Gift Cards are available. A percentage of each card sold goes into your student's account. You may use money in your student's account to help pay for lessons, instruments, trips or Drumline dues, etc. Please email Heather Meyers at cdbandscrip@gmail.com for questions. Heather will prepare a flyer.
- b. Prop Requests- Drumline is requesting Prop Builders. Kate Hall volunteered her husband, Steven to help/lead. Mr. Tate will invite all volunteers to a meeting to discuss plans to build props for the drum show. Rachel Fraser may have a chalkboard that can be cleaned up and modified.
- c. Craft fair- needed help 4/8 for area set-up. Sign up Sheet for volunteers and donations will be sent out after Indoor-Ram-a. In February. About half of the crafters are registered. Need adults to help with setup and directing students.
- d. Indoorama - Brian Burns Mr. Tate will check if the District has Road Barriers available to help control traffic. List of volunteer positions from prior years? 35 total registered but we do not have a schedule yet. KIDA will dictate the schedule. We have an approximate 8 or 9 am start time. Sandy Gates will create the Time to Sign Up sheet. Will need the schedule. Per Kate Hall, Steve received the Parking Set up from Dave Rhine. Brian will help Steve. 35 groups are registered out of a maximum 50 spots. Will need people to feed approximately 9-10 judges a light lunch. Heather Meyers volunteered. Her daughter may be able to get donations from Dunkin Donuts; McAllister's may donate. Bricker's and Coffee Unlimited Food Trucks will be available for coffee and drinks, light snack. Natalie will bring an ATM machine. Amber will handle Concessions. Lark Shirley-Stevens will create an E-program. Please get details to her by 1/10. Rachel will set up an EMT. Rachel noted that her daughter, Alumni Audry volunteered to create a flyer to send to other schools. "See Where it all Starts". Lark Shirley-Stevens will help with Candy Grams. Director Packets need to be completed. Have any of the parents seen the TV Raffle Tickets sent home with the kids? All Tickets, sold and unsold, need to be returned by 1/18. Indoor-Ram-a Meeting will be held via Zoom on 1/13 7:00 pm. Mr. Tate will get a count of current items: soda, water, etc.

e. Fundraising

i. Dine to Donate- Adrienne Burns. Unfortunately receiving a lot of no's from

- restaurants at this time due to being short staffed.
- ii. Subs, Krispy Creme- needed coordinators. We need coordinators in order to fundraise to benefit your students.
- f. Questions, Comments, Concerns. Fundraisers such as product sales, and Raffle Tickets for the TV are used to add to your student's accounts. Your student's funds can be used to help pay for things such as Dues, instrument rentals, lessons and trips. Steve noted that you will need to request the transfer of funds from your account to be applied to the Dues or lessons, etc. It will not come off the top. TV Raffle tickets to be awarded at Indoor-Ram-A will earn your student \$1.00 for every ticket sold. Please email Ranee Buck if you need more tickets. The tickets for Guard members will be given to Mr. Bitner.
- 6. Adjournment at 8:30 pm.
- 7. February General meeting: February 8, 2021. 7:30 pm (in person). To be announced via email and website.